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Dear Prof. Dr. Ruben Umaly

Thanks for your e-mail of June 14, 1996. I will make myself available
for the two week period of October 5 to 20th for my visit to

Thailand. This will allow you about one week to finalize
preparations for my visit after you return from Canada. That timing
is great for me and could adjust the visit by one week in either
direction if [ heard from you soon enough.

Regarding the tie in of the industrial seminars with the Operation of
TECHNOPOLIS, again I think this is a great idea and look forward to
discussions with the companies already in the business park. On your
visit to TUNS in September we can discuss the steps that TUNS is
taking to establish closer ties with our local industry and work
together from that base to see what lessons we can jointly take from
our experience.

TUNS is very interested in the Vietnam activities and as you know have
been working to include them with potential tasks on the Mekong River
Basin. Again the details of our discussions can be discussed here in
Canada.

Look forward to your early confirmation of my travel dates.

Robert Eagle
**=I=*****************‘************************:ﬁ************
Robert Eagle

Director, Research Services

1360 Barrington Street
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